M= 547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312.322.6900 metrarail.com

November 22, 2016

VIA EMAIL
Mr. Allan Stevo

Email: allanjstevo@att.net

RE: 16-FOIA-283 Engine Download October 19, 2016
Dear Mr. Stevo:

We are in receipt of your request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.
((‘FOIA,,).

On November 7, 2016, we received your request for information regarding an outbound suburban line
approaching the Vermont Street crossing at approximately 17:17 hours on October 19, 2016.
Specifically, you requested:

e The engine download;

e Copy of the video recording;

e Name of the engineer;

e Names of any other occupants on this engine;

e The name of the Metra police officer who issued ticket no. R029607 on October 19, 2016;

e The name of the second officer with him at the time of the ticket being issued; and

e How long the above Metra police officers have been working for Metra

(“Request™).
In response to your Request, Metra is providing you with the following information:
e A copy of the engine download — Data download from locomotive 408, covering the time

Jrame of 16:59:59 to 17:30:11;

e A copy of the video recording - See video from locomotive no. 408, dated October 19, 2016,
between the time frame of 17:05:11 to 17:20:12;

e Name of the engineer —_;

e Names of any other occupants on this engine — After performing a diligent search of Metra’s
records, we have been unable to locate any records responsive to this portion of your
Request for any other occupants on this engine;

e The name of the Metra police officer who issued ticket no. R029607 on October 19, 2016 —
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e The name of the second officer with him at the time of the ticket being issued — [}
; and

e How long the above Metra iolice officers have been working for Metra — ||| wes

hired on 7/5/2016; and was hired on 11/2/2009.
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Kathleen E. Haton
Freedom of Information Officer
FOIA@metrarr.com

FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Attachments





